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Lee Waters Lee.waters@gov.wales
08/01/22

Thanks for copying me in. I fully appreciate your concern about the situation and I 
can assure you that we are very keen on working with the Council to find a way 
forward.

Lynn Slowman  lynn@transportforqualityoflife.com 08/01/22
Thank you for sending me a copy of your letter Lucy, and than you for phoning in the 
first place. Keep in touch, and let me know what response you get to your letter.

Adrian Wyn Williams adrianwynwilliams@gwynedd.llyw.
cymru 10/01/22

Good afternoon Lucy,
Happy New Year.
Thank you for the e mail, I will forward your request for the traffic flows to the Traffic 
Section as they will hold this information. It will  be beneficial for yourself to receive 
traffic flows at two times a year as they will be very different during the busy 
Summer months and I will also ask for the flows in a natural month say October. I 
would suggest that this information will be available due to research with the bypass.
With regards to the Structural Report for the Bridge, I will speak to our Structures 
Team to obtain a copy. If I am unable to receive a copy to share with you I will ask 
for a structural report.
I will forward you the information as soon as I receive it. regards Adrian

Julie James Julie.james@senedd.wales

Liz saville Roberts liz.savilleroberts.mp@parliament.uk

Dear Lucy, I hope you are well under the circumstances. Thank you for sharing your 
correspondance with myself and colleagues. I have, and will continue to give my 
support to the issue in question going forward. Kindest regards Liz

Boris Johnson boris.johnson.mp@parliament.uk 07/01/22
Grant Shapps Shappsg@parliament.uk 07/01/22
Mark Drakeford mark.drakeford@senedd.wales 07/01/22
 Vaughn Gethin Correspondence.Vaughan.
Gething@gov.wales 07/01/22
Eluned Morgan Correspondence.Eluned.Morgan@gov.
wales 07/01/22
Lynne Neagle Correspondence.Lynne.Neagle@gov.
wales 07/01/22
Dyffrig Siencyn cynghorydd.dyfrigsiencyn@gwynedd.
llyw.cymru 07/01/22
The Snowdonia Society 14/01/22
Ed Bailey Senior / Ed Bailey Junior Bailey's & Partners 14/10/22 Personal phone conversation & email 
Prince of Wales 07/01/22
Duke of Cambridge 07/01/22
Lee brookes W Ambulance 07/01/22
Carl Foulkes North Wales Police 07/01/22
Transport for wales 07/01/22

Ben Lake ben.lake.mp@parliament.uk 15/01/2022

LLOYD, Carys <carys.lloyd@parliament.uk>
Dear Lucy Powell
I hope this email finds you well.
I contact on behalf of Ben Lake with many thanks for your email below.
I wonder whether you've been able to meet with your local elected representatives 
to discuss these issues further? As Ben is the MP for Ceredigion, he won't able to 
intervene directly on your behalf, but I'm sure his Plaid Cymru colleagues would be 
more than happy to assist:
Liz Saville Roberts, MP for Dwyfor Meirionnydd: liz.savilleroberts.mp@parliament.uk
Mabon ap Gwynfor, MS for Dwyfor Meirinnydd: mabon.ap.gwynfor@senedd.wales
I hope this information is useful - please let me know if I can be of any further 
assistance.
With very best wishes,
Carys 
I'm very pleased to hear that you are already in contact with Liz and Mabon and that 
you have their full support. Ben would be more than happy to support any action 
taken by Liz and Mabon in their respective parliaments to help your campaign.

David Jones officeofdavidjonesmp@parliament.uk 15/01/2022

Lord Bourne of Aberystwyth 15/01/2022

Thank you very much indeed for your letter concerning the projected bypass for 
Llanbedr. I do sympathise with the dilemma that you face but quite understand your 
desire to move on. I am sure you will appreciate that this is an issue that really 
needs to be raised in the Welsh Parliament rather than the Westminster one, and I 
am therefore forwarding details of your concerns to Natasha Asghar who is the 
Shadow Minister for Transport in the Welsh Conservative Party. She is extremely 
effective and I am sure she will be in touch to take up your concerns. Should 
Natasha feel that any involvement from Parliament in either the Commons or the 
Lords is helpful I will, of course, be most willing to help as I am sure will the 
Secretary of State for Wales and his team in the Commons.
With all best wishes
Nick Bourne
Lord Bourne of Aberystwyth

Anthony Slaughter Green Party 15/01/2022
Adam Price Adam.Price@senedd.wales 15/01/2022
Jane Dodds Jane.Dodds@senedd.wales 15/01/2022
Natasha Asghar natasha.asghar@senedd.wales 15/01/2022 See email
Sarah Atherton sarah.atherton.mp@parliament.uk 15/01/2022
Simon Hart simon.hart.mp@parliament.uk 15/01/2022

Andrew RT Davies andrewrt.davies@senedd.wales 15/01/2022

Thank you for your email to Andrew RT Davies and I am responding on his behalf.
Andrew and his colleagues were disappointed when the decision was made not to 
progress the bypass (see for information the press release below issued by his 
colleague Natasha Asghar MS). 
You've asked for our thoughts, ideas and experience - most of Andrew's cases 
regarding traffic relate to requests for slower speeds, so items such as speed 
bumps, driver feedback signs, 20mph zones, road narrowings etc - that can help 
with the speed of traffic but I appreciate not the volume of vehicles in Llanbedr.
One document that I came across a few years ago was published by Dorset AONB - 
Traffic in villages. It is a few years old now and is based on policies at the time in 
England, but it might have a few ideas which could help. Also there are a lot of links. 
It can be found online at: Dorset-Villages-Traffic-Calming.pdf (godalming-tc.gov.uk)
I must just advise that we can't get involve in the specifics as Llanbedr is outside 
Andrew's South Wales Central region, however if you have any general ideas you 
want to informally run past us then that's not a problem.
With best wishes,
Adrian

Geoff Doherty (Document author of llanbedr access 
improvement design andaccess statement) 21.01.2022 21.01.2022

Happy to help as long as we can 
get sanction from Dafyd wyn 
williams who is the client at 
Gwynedd Council

Dafyd Wynn Williams dafydwynnwilliams@gwynedd.
llyw.cymru
Dylan Rhys Parry

Natural Resources for Wales 
accessforinformationteam@naturalresourceswales.gov.
uk 21.01.2022
xray 31.01.2022
Cadw 31.01.2022
Rospa 31.01.2022


